aba K Mazumder

From: zahidul <zahidul@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:30 PM

To: naba@cross-world.com

Subject: Fwd: Revised Proposed BOQ of 1x200kVA DG for DIU

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve" <mahfuz@cross-world.com>
Date: 21/03/2018 5:00 p.m. (GMT+06:00)

To: 'Muhammad Zahidul Islam' <zahidul@cross-world.com>

Cc: nazmul.accounts@daffodilvarsity.edu.bd

Subject: Revised Proposed BOQ of 1x200kVA DG for DIU

Dear Zahid Vai,

Please see the attached file for your required approved BOQ, Just now Mr. Nazmul Islam (From DIU head office)’
called me and request me please provide all necessary accessories they will pay for this.

Best regards,

Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Engineer (Grade- 1),Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 |Mobile No: 01755-694131, 01712940082| Fax: +88O 2
5881 5160 | E-mail: mahfuz@cross-world.com | web: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email



From: Md. Nazmul Hasan [mailto:nazmul.pd@daffodilvarsity.edu.bd]
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 6:47 PM

To: Mahfuzul Islam
Subject: Fwd: FW: Revised Proposed BOQ of 1x200kVA DG for DIU

Dear Mahfuzul Bhai,

Please take necessary step as attached file .

Sincerely,
Sheikh Mohammad Mostafa
Assistant Engineer(Senior Admin Officer)-Electrical

P&D, Daffodil International University
MOB: 01712447033

On Mon, Feb 19, 2018 at 10:52 AM, Md. Nazmul Hasan <nazmul.pd@daffodilvarsity.edu.bd> wrote:




Cross World Power Limited Cross-world #

Ensurig er Since 198

Ref : CWPL-AM/0324/18 Date : 22-Mar-2018
To

Daffodil International University
4/2,Sobhanbag,Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1207.

Site ID :DIU Permanent Campus,Datta Para,Chou Baria,Ashulia Model Town,Savar,Dhaka.

QUOTATION FOR SUPPLY OF INSTALLATION & COMMISSIONING MATERIALS FOR YOUR 200 kVA
DIESEL GENERATING SET AT YOUR SITE : PM200 (NEW)

Dear Sir
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of installation
& commissioning materials for your above mentioned genset.

SL ProductName . Unit Quantity UnitPrice  Total Price
1 Earthing Cable BYA1X25RM Mt 2800 282.00 7,896.00
2 Cable Lugs . Be 6.00 35.00 210.00
3  Cable Lugs Pc  12.00 198.00 2,376.00
4  Control Cable 4X1.2 rm Ft  120.00 117.00 14,040.00
o - S T R " subTotal:  24,522.00

Grand Total : 61,522.00

Taka
: Twenty-Four Thousand Five Hundred Twenty-Two Only. .

, . o . . : 509 6%
N.B :Above Price Including VAT & AIT & Cost of additional materials required during the commissioning works ng

the set to be borne by you.

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving your valued work
order. Please retain the original and return the copy of this quotation duly sign by you.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully

Cross World Power Limited We hereby accept the above terms & Conditions
Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve (Signature with Seal)
Engineer(Grade -1) , Sales & Marketing For and on behalf of
01755694131 Daffodil International
University .
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